Toni Rochelle

From: ESF Leads <GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV> on behalf of Christopher Guilbeaux
<Christopher.Guilbeaux@LA.GOV >

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:09 PM

To: GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV

Subject: Unified Command Group Meeting, Thursday, June 22, 2017, 10:30am :::::: Tropical
Storm Cindy

SENT ON BEHALF OF DIRECTOR WASKOM......ccoeteerirrresisnrinesesesssssessesnnnnns
Unified Command Group Members,

Governor Edwards has scheduled a UCG meeting for 10:30am on Thursday, 22 June 2017 to be held in the overwatch
room at GOHSEP.

UCG members should be prepared to discuss response activities for your agency for the current tropical storm.
We will begin the meeting with a current briefing from the National Weather Service in Slidell.

Members are reminded that seating in the overwatch is very limited. Additional seating and overflow is available in the
emergency operations center.

SENT ON BEHALF OF DIRECTOR WASKOM......cooemiiiiiirie e

Thanks - Cg

Assistant Deputy Director
Preparedness, Response & Interoperability
Office — 225-925-7333

Cell = 225-715-3191
www.gohsep.la.gov




